Curriculum Vitae

Dr Christopher Fox

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT	2
PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT	
EDUCATION & TRAINING	
PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS, COMMITTEES	3
RESEARCH EXPERIENCE	4
PUBLICATIONS, CONFERENCES & RESEARCH REPORTS	6
Guest/Editorships	6
Refereed Publications	6
Published Chapters/Books/Manuals/Monographs	8
Conferences (Refereed)	9
Conferences (Non-Refereed)	12
University Reports & Consultancy Reports	12
Research Theses	13
GRANTS, TENDERS & FUNDING	13
SUPERVISION EXPERIENCE	
TEACHING and LEARNING EXPERIENCE	
Competencies	
Discipline Expertise / Knowledge Expert	
Discipline Expertise / Knowledge Expert Teaching and Learning Career Development	

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT

2012 – Current Senior Lecturer in Sexual Health (Sexology) **Co-Director, Sexual and Reproductive Health** Pathway Coordinator - Psychosexual Therapy -Master of Science in Medicine & Master of Medicine (Sexual & Reproductive Health) Westmead Clinical School, Sydney Medical School, Faculty of Medicine and Health, University of Sydney. 2011 – Current Managing Director – Griffox Group Griffox Pty Ltd, Griffox Services Pty Ltd, Griffox Fitness Pty Ltd Psychotherapist/Sex & **Relationship Therapist** Sex Life Therapy /Carringbush Counselling and Psychotherapy 2023 – Current **Research Professor of Sexual and Reproductive Health (Adjunct) College of Medicine, Nursing and Health Sciences** Fiji National University, Suva.

PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

2008 – 2011Senior Lecturer (Level C from 2010)
Post Graduate Course Coordinator (Department of Public Health & Environment)
Foundation Higher Degree & Research Coordinator (2010) – La Trobe Rural Health School
Department of Health & Environment, La Trobe Rural Health School, Faculty of Health
Sciences, La Trobe University, Victoria

2009, 2011(Visiting) Senior Lecturer
DEMO8020: Qualitative Data Analysis
Australian Demography and Social Research Institute, Australian National University, Canberra.

EDUCATION & TRAINING

2013	Doctor of Philosophy Australian Research Centre for Sex, Health & Society, La Trobe University, Melbourne. Title: Sizing up the man: The relationship between perceived penis size and body image
2003	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) University of Ballarat, Victoria.

2001 Bachelor of Psychology University of Ballarat, Victoria.

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS, COMMITTEES

Current	President-Elect, Asia-Oceania Federation of Sexology
	Treasurer, Asia-Oceania Federation of Sexology (2016 –)
	Member (Level 4) – Australian Counselling Association (2011 –)
	Fellow of the Royal Society for Public Health (2008 –)
	Licentiate of the Royal Society for Public Health (2008 –)
	Member – Australian Psychological Association (2021 –)
	Advisory Council Member, Asia-Oceania Federation of Sexology (Australian representative; 2013 –)
2021 – 2022	Branch Secretary, Society of Australian Sexologist Victoria-Tasmania Branch
2021	Life Member, Society of Australian Sexologist
2017 – 2021	Associate-Secretary (Asia-Oceania), World Association for Sexual Health (2017-2021)
	Vice Chairperson, WAS Sexual Rights Committee (2017-2021)
	Advisory Council Member, World Association of Sexual Health (Australian representative)
2017 – 2020	Immediate Past National Chairperson, Society of Australian Sexologists
2014 – 2017	National Chairperson, Society of Australian Sexologists Ltd (2014 – 2017)
2014	Committee Member – 13 th Asia-Oceania Federation of Sexology Conference Organising Committee
	Chairperson – Local Scientific Committee – 13 th Asia-Oceania Federation of Sexology Conference
	Chairperson – International advisory Committee – 13 th Asia-Oceania Federation of Sexology Conference
2013 – 2014	Deputy Chairperson – Society of Australian Sexologists Ltd.
2012 – 2014	President – Society of Australian Sexologists Ltd, Victoria Branch
	National Accreditation Officer – Society of Australian Sexologists Ltd
2011 – 2012	President – Australian Society of Sex Educators, Researchers and Therapists, Victorian Branch
	National Treasurer – Australian Society of Sex Educators, Researchers and Therapists
	Member – Sexualities and Femininities & Masculinities Steering Committee, ID NET, Oxford, UK
2010 – 2012	National Secretary – Gay and Lesbian Issues in Psychology Interest Group
2010 – 2011	Vice-President – Australian Society of Sex Educators, Researchers and Therapists, Victorian Branch
2010	La Trobe Rural Health School Development Committee
2009 – 2010	Faculty of Health Sciences Higher Degree & Research Committee

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS, COMMITTEES (Cont'd)

2009 – 2010	School of Public Health Research Committee
	School of Public Health Higher Degree Committee
2009	Faculty of Health Sciences Postgraduate Coursework Review Committee
2008 – 2013	Associate Member – Australian Psychological Association
2008 – 2014	Research Associate, Somatechnics Research Centre, Macquarie University
2007 – 2009	National Executive - The Australian Sociological Association
	Member - The Australian Sociological Association

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

2012 – Current	Postgraduate Program in Sexual & Reproductive Health, Westmead Clinical School, Sydney Medical School, Faculty of Medicine and Health, University of Sydney
2022 –	Measuring the Fear of Cissexism amongst an Australian Community Sample
	Sexual Health and Wellbeing Medical and Health Practitioner Training Curriculum
2022	Sexual Rights: An Analysis of Australian Sexual Health Policies
2021 – 2022	Health practitioner attitudes and values towards problematic sexual behaviours
	Enhancing opportunities for sexuality assessment within initial mental health assessments: barriers and enablers for psychiatric registrars.
	Coming Out Kink
	The psychosexual and psychosocial information needs of people receiving a genital herpes diagnosis.
2021	The Relationship between Fear of Heterosexism, Psychological Well-being and Protective Factors in the LGBTQA community.
2018 – 2020	Sexuality in Czech Men
2017 – 2019	Sex Therapy in Australia: An Industry Profile
	Vaginismus: Best Practice in Psychosexual Therapy: A Critical Review
	Delayed Ejaculation: Best Practice in Psychosexual Therapy: A Critical Review
2015 – 2019	Male Partners' Experiences of Endometriosis
2012 – 2014	Baby-Boomers, Friends with Benefits and Sexual Health Promotion

2008 – 2011	Department of Public Health, La Trobe Rural Health School, Faculty of Health Sciences, Latrobe University, Melbourne.
2009 – 2010	Case Studies in Workplace Health, Public Health Branch, Department of Human Services, Victoria (Lead Researcher).
2008 – 2009	What do young rural people know about Human Papillomavirus (HPV)? Young rural Victorians' knowledge and experience of Gardasil® vaccination and HPV. Faculty of Health Sciences Grant, La Trobe University (Co-Researcher).
2004 – 2007	Australian Research Centre in Sex, Health & Society, La Trobe University, Melbourne.
2006	Senior Project Officer/Research Fellow (BBVs/STIs), Community Liaison & Education Unit
	AFL Respectful Behaviours in Sport Program Evaluation, Australian Football League, Melbourne. (Co-evaluator)
	SHARE (Sexual Health & Relationship Education) Evaluation, Shine SA, Adelaide. (Co-evaluator)
	An Investigation of the Provision of STI/BBV Education in Pre-Service Tertiary Medical and Nursing Education (Victoria). (Lead Researcher)
	Private Lives – An investigation of the health and wellbeing of GLBTI Australians (Research Assistant)
	Australian Gay Men's Knowledge and Experience of Anal Cancer Screening and HPV. (Research Assistant)
2001 – 2013	Private Consultancies
	Working it Out (Tasmania). Champions for Change Training Curriculum
	STI Research Centre (STIRC), University of Sydney. Curriculum Development – Counselling Stream, Masters of HIV,STIs and Sexual Health
	VicHealth, Melbourne. Curriculum Development – Executive Short Course on Prevention of Violence Against Women
	Working it Out (Tasmania) Be Proud Tasmania Consortium. GLBTQ Experiences of Discrimination and Prejudice Research Project
	School of Sociology & Social Work, University of Tasmania. Development of online teaching Unit ("Healthy Communities") for the graduate program in Ageing & Social Planning.
	Common Ground Consulting, NSW. Survey Analysis for TAFE NSW – Evaluation of the Use of Teaching Technologies
	Australian Sports Marketing, Melbourne, Victoria. Development of predictive model for mobile telephone conversion, use and sports viewing.
	Central Highlands Primary Care Partnership, Ballarat, Victoria. Development of a Community Engagement Strategy for 2002-2003 Community Health Plan.
	Beaufort Community House & Adult Learning Centre, Beaufort, Victoria. Community Needs
	Analysis for the Community House, focusing on education & training needs in the rural district of Beaufort.

Child & Family Service, Ballarat, Victoria. Development of In-Home-Carer (Adolescent Community Placements) Recruitment Package.

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE (Cont'd)

2000 –2003 Centre for Health Research & Practice, (Formerly the Centre Rural & Regional Health) University of Ballarat, Victoria

Evaluation of the Wimmerra-Southern Mallee VET Transport Scheme.

Evaluation of the Ballarat Separation Resource Service

PIPES: Rural Youth Suicide – Grampians Region

Capacity Building and Informal Leadership Approaches for Strengthening Communities & Families

Leaving Care Initiative. Development of a Life Skills Education Package

Development of Community Profile & Community Development Plan – Central Highlands Community House Cluster

Evaluation of 10-K Program – An Alternative Education Program

Marketing & Needs Analysis of Community Houses – Central Highlands Community House Cluster

PUBLICATIONS, CONFERENCES & RESEARCH REPORTS

Guest/Editorships

2015	Associate Editor. International Journal of Ageing & Society
2009 – 2012	Editorial Board Member. Gay & Lesbian Interest Group in Psychology Review.
2009	Guest Editor: Queer Hate Special Edition. Gay & Lesbian Interest Group in Psychology Review, Vol. 5, 3.
2007 – 2009	Co-Editor, NEXUS – The Newsletter of the Australian Sociological Association
2005	Guest Editor (with Dr S.Dyson): Health In Difference (HID) 5 Special Edition. Gay & Lesbian Interest Group in Psychology Review, Vol. 1, 3.

Refereed Publications

- Murgill-Orgill, K. & Fox, C. (Under review). Coming Out Kink: Exploring the formation of a kink identity utilising Cass's model of development. *Journal of Sex Research*
- Dove, K. & Fox. C. (Under review). The Relationship between Fear of Heterosexism, psychological wellbeing and protective factors in the LGBTQA+ community. *Journal of Homosexuality.*
- Balasubramanian, S., Ramanathan, V., & Fox, C. (Under review). Sexual rights: A content analysis of Australian sexual health policies. *Sexual Health*.

Everingham, A. & Fox, C. (Under review). "Are we still worried about the worried well? A scoping review of the literature on HIV/AIDS Fixated Anxiety in the pre and post biomedical prevention era." AIDS and Behavior.

Watcharaphol, A.K., Fox, C., & Weiss, P. (2020). Impact of Childhood Sexual Assault on Sexual Function in the Czech Male Population. *Sexual Medicine*. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.esxm.2020.06.003

Refereed Publications (Cont'd)

- Watcharaphol, A.K., Rodroguez, J.E., Fox, C., & Weiss, P. (2018). Clinical correlation between erectile dysfunction and ejaculatory control in the Czech male population. *PLOS ONE 13(7): e0199588.* https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0199588
- Fox, C., & Asquith, N. (2018). Measuring the Tangible Fear of Heterosexist Violence. *Journal of Interpersonal Violence*, *33* (6), 980-1007.
- Kirkman, L., Fox, C., & Dickson-Swift, V. (2016). A Case for Sexual Health Policy that Includes Midlife and Older Adult Sexuality and Sexual Health, *International Journal of Aging and Society*, 6 (2), http://ijj.cgpublisher.com/product/pub.212/prod.153/m.2
- Kirkman, L., Dickson-Swift, V., & Fox, C. (2015). Midlife relationship diversity, sexual fluidity, well-being and sexual health from a rural perspective, *Rural Society*, *24* (3), 266-281. DOI: 10.1080/10371656.2015.1099272.
- Harding, C. & Fox, C. (2015). It's Not About "Freudian Couches and Personality Changing Drugs": An Investigation into Men's Mental Health Help-Seeking Enablers. *American Journal of Men's Health*, 9 (6), 451-463. Available at http://jmh.sagepub.com/content/9/6/451 DOI: 0.1177/1557988314550194.
- Dickson-Swift, V., Fox, C., Marshall, K., Welch, N., & Willis, J. (2014). What really improves employee health and wellbeing: Findings from regional Australian workplaces. *International Journal of Workplace Health Management*, 7 (3), 138-155 DOI: 10.1108/IJWHM-10-2012-0026.
- Kirkman, L., Kenny, A., & Fox, C. (2013). Evidence of absence: Midlife and older adult sexual health policy in Australia. *Sexuality Research and Social Policy*, *10*, pp. 135-148. DOI: 10.1007/s13178-013-0109-6.
- Dickson-Swift, V., & Fox, C. (2012). Analysis folio as a tool for teaching qualitative data analysis. *International Journal of Qualitative Methods*, *11* (5), 703-704.
- Pitt, S.L. & Fox, C.A. (2011). Performative Masculinity: A New Theory on Masculinity. In Conference Proceedings for Femininity and Masculinity: A Gender and Sexuality Project, (May 16-18), Warsaw, Poland. http://www.inter-disciplinary.net/at-the-interface/gender-and-sexuality/femininity-andmasculinity/project-archives/1s/
- Alternative access: https://web.archive.org/web/20121112132052/http://www.inter-disciplinary.net/criticalissues/gender-and-sexuality/femininity-and-masculinity/project-archives/1s/
- Alternative access: https://web.archive.org/web/20121110024955/http://www.inter-disciplinary.net/criticalissues/gender-and-sexuality/femininity-and-masculinity/project-archives/1s/session-9-performing-gendertheory-and-practice/
- Fox, C. (2009). It's Intolerance and Hatred, Not Fear! Gay & Lesbian Interest Group in Psychology Review, 5 (3), 160-166.
- Fox, C. (2009). Editorial: Queer Hate. Gay & Lesbian Interest Group in Psychology Review, 5 (3) 131-133.
- Fox, C.A. (2009). Sizing up the man: The importance of the penis. Journal of Men's Health, 6 (3), p. 256.
- Pitt, S.L., & Fox, C.A. (2009). Gay Men's Masculinity and Mental Health Help-Seeking Pathways. Journal of Men's Health, 6 (3), p. 255.
- Pitts, M., Fox, C., Willis, J., & Anderson, J. (2007). What do gay men know about HPV? Australian Gay men's knowledge and experience of anal cancer screening and HPV. Sexually Transmitted Diseases. 34 (3):170-173
- Haslam, N., Bastian, B., Fox, C., & Whelan, J. (2007). Beliefs about personality change and continuity. *Personality* and *Individual Differences*, 42, pp. 1621-1631.

Refereed Publications (Cont'd)

- Fox, C. (2006). Sizing up the Man: How Important is Penis Size to Men. *Sexologies: European Journal of Sexual Health*, *15*, S1, p. S30.
- Fox, C. (2006). The Penis in Words. Sexologies: European Journal of Sexual Health, 15, S1, p. S32.

Dyson, S. & Fox. C. (2005). Editorial. Gay & Lesbian Interest Group in Psychology Review, 1, 3, 81-82.

- Fox, C.A., & Fawkner, H.J. (2005). Penis size: Not just a gay man's fetish. *Australian Journal of Psychology,* 57, Supp 2005, p.206
- Wylie, L., & Fox, C.A. (2002). The attrition of a rural workforce: Why they go. *Conference Proceedings of the Fifth WONCA World Conference on Rural Health* (30 April – 3 May), Melbourne, Australia. http://www.abc.net.au/rural/worldhealth/papers/20.htm

Published Chapters/Books/Manuals/Monographs

- Fox, C. (2019). Health throughout the Life Course Determinants. In P.Liamputtong (Ed.) *Social Determinants of Health*. Docklands: Oxford University Press (ISBN: 9780190313524).
- Asquith, N.L., & Fox.C. (2016). No Place Like Home: Honour, Heteronormativity and Hate Crime. In A.Dwyer, M.Ball, & T.Crofts (Eds.) *Queering Criminology*. London: Palgrave ISBN: 9781137513335.
- Pitt, S.L. & Fox, C.A. (2013). Revisiting Connell's Masculinities: Performative Masculinity A New Approach (pp. 155-174). In K. Gregersdotter and N. Hallen (eds.) Femininities and Masculinities in Action: On Theory and Practice in a Moving Field. Freeland, OX: Interdisciplinary Press. (ISBN: 978-1-84888-134-1).
- Fox, C. (2012). Health throughout the Life Course Determinants. In P.Liamputtong, G. Verrinder, & R. Fananay, *Health, Illness and Wellbeing: Perspectives and Social Determinants*. Melbourne: Oxford University Press (ISBN: 9780195576122).
- Pitt, S. L., & Fox, C. A. (2012). Performative Masculinity: A New Theory on Masculinity. In A. Cereda & J. Ross (Eds.), Masculinity/Femininity: Re-Framing a Fragmented Debate (pp. 37-46). Oxford, UK: Inter-Disciplinary Net. (ISBN: 978-1-84888-094-8).
- Marshall, K., Dickson-Swift, V., Fox, C. & Willis, J. (2011). *Case studies in workplace health promotion*. Melbourne: Department of Health.
- Leonard, W., Mitchell, A., Patel., & Fox, C. (2008). *Coming forward: The underreporting of heterosexist violence and same sex partner abuse in Victoria.* Monograph Series Number 69. Melbourne: Australian Research Centre in Sex, Health & Society, La Trobe University.
- Centre for Health Research & Practice. (2003). *Agency skill enhancement manual: Responding to tenders*. Ballarat, Victoria: Department of Human Services. (Lead Author/Contribution 80%)
- Masinskas, B., & Fox, C.A. (2002). *ZOOM: Out and about and making it: A curriculum for young people leaving care.* Melbourne, Australia: Department of Human Services.

Conferences (Refereed)

- Gunawan, J., Fox, C., & Ramanathan, V. (2023). Enhancing Opportunities for Sexuality Assessment During Initial Mental Health Assessments: Barriers and Enablers for Psychiatric Registrars. 24th World Meeting on Sexual Medicine (15-17 December), Dubai, UAE.
- Balasubramanian, S., Fox, C, & Ramanathan, V. (2023). Health practitioner attitudes and values towards problematic sexual behaviours. 24th World Meeting on Sexual Medicine (15-17 December), Dubai, UAE.
- Fox, C. (2023). Creating a Profession: Challenges for Sexology. (Invited Plenary). International Collaboration of Professional Education in Sexology. World Association for Sexual Health (1 November), Antalya, Turkiye.
- Fox, C. (2023). Sexualising Sexual and Reproductive Health (Invited Keynote Speech). 26th World Association for Sexual Health Congress (2-5 November), Antalya, Turkiye.
- Fox, C. (2023). Professionalising Sexology: An Australian Perspective. 26th World Association for Sexual Health Congress (2-5 November), Antalya, Turkiye.
- Murrell-Orgill, K., & Fox, C. (2023). Exploring the formation of a kink identity utilising Cass's model of development. 26th World Association for Sexual Health Congress (2-5 November), Antalya, Turkiye.
- Robards, F., Basheer, E., Fox, C, Sawleshwarkar, S. & Zablotska, I. (2023). Using professional competency frameworks to review curricula and prepare job-ready graduates. *Australian Sexual and Reproductive Health 2023* (18-20 September), Manly, Australia.
- Fox, C. (2022). Multi-Disciplinary Approaches to Managing Men's Sexual Dysfunction: The Role of Psychotherapy.
 Presented at 16th Asia Oceania Federation of Sexology Conference (19-21 August), Kota Bharu, Malaysia.
 (Invited Speaker).
- Balasubramanian, S., Ramanathan, V., & Fox, C. (2022). *Sexual Rights: An Analysis of Australian Sexual Health Policies*. Presented at HIV AIDS & Sexual Health Conference 2022 (29 August 1 September), Sunshine Coast, Australia.
- Keany, J., Nahon, I., & Fox, C. (2020). Supporting Men to Support Women: Improving the Sexual Relationship for Women who Experience Painful Intercourse due to Endometriosis. Presented at 22nd Annual Congress of the European for Sexual Medicine (ESSM 2020) (23-25 January), Prague, Czech Republic.
- Kamnerdsiri W.A., Rodríguez Martinez J.E., Fox C., & Weiss P. (2020). *Clinical correlation between erectile function and ejaculatory function in the Czech male population* (Poster). Presented at 22nd Annual Congress of the European for Sexual Medicine (ESSM 2020) (23-25 January), Prague, Czech Republic.
- Keany, J., Nahon, I., & Fox, C. (2019). Painful Intercourse and Endometriosis: Sexual Impacts on Male Partner. Presented at 24th World Congress of the World Association for Sexual Health & XII Congreso Nacional de Education Sexual Y Sexologia (12-15 October), Mexico City, Mexico.
- Kirkman, L.J, Dickson-Swift, V., & Fox, C. (2019). Challenging Assumptions about the Sexuality and Relationships of Older People. Presented at 24th World Congress of the World Association for Sexual Health & XII Congreso Nacional de Education Sexual Y Sexologia (12-15 October), Mexico City, Mexico.
- Brett-Renes, C. & Fox, C. (2019). *STIs and HIV: What Sexologists Need to Know*. (Invited Speaker) Presented at the 2nd Sexology in Practice Symposium. (9-10 November), Gold Coast, Australia.
- Keany, J., Nahon, I., & Fox, C. (2019). The sexual and relational impacts on the male partner of a woman's painful intercourse due to endometriosis. Presented at the 2nd Sexology in Practice Symposium. (9-10 November), Gold Coast, Australia.

Conferences (Refereed) (Cont'd)

- Fox, C.A. (2018). Keynote: 40 years of WAS. Presented at International Congress of Sexual Health (15th Congress of Asia-Oceania Federation of Sexology/34th National Congress of CSEPI), Sexual Health – For Quality of Life (17-19 August), Chennai, India.
- Fox, C.A. (2018). Sexual Health in the Abstract. (Invited Speaker) Presented at International Congress of Sexual Health (15th Congress of Asia-Oceania Federation of Sexology/34th National Congress of CSEPI), Sexual Health – For Quality of Life (17-19 August), Chennai, India.
- Kirkman, L., Dickson-Swift, V., & Fox, C. (2015). *Making a case for using queer theory in qualitative sex and relationship research*. Presented at the IIQM Conference, Qualitative methods: Better bounded or boundless (30 April), Melbourne, Australia.
- Kirkman, L., Fox, C., & Dickson-Swift, V. (2015). Contemporary intimacy research and associated activism: Researching and talking about baby boomers in friends-with-benefits relationships in Australia. Presented at 1st Non-Monogamies and Contemporary Intimacies Conference (25-27 September), Lisbon, Portugal.
- Fox, C. Carlyle, L, Grant, L & Klug, J. (2015). *Multidisciplinarity in Sex Therapy* (symposium). 22nd Congress of World Association for Sexual Health, (25-28 July), Singapore.
- Kirkman, L., Dickson-Swift, V., & Fox, C. (2015). Relationship Diversity and the Life Span: Rural Baby Boomers In Friends-with-Benefits Relationships. Presented at the Let's Talk About Sex Conference 2015: Relationship and Intimacy as we Age (8-9 September), Melbourne, Australia.
- Fox, C. (2014). Sizing up the man: The importance of penis size to men. Presented at the 13th Asia-Oceania Federation of Sexology Conference, From Podium to Practice (22-25 October), Brisbane, Australia.
- Fox, C., & Asquith N. (2014). Social and Psychological Consequences of Fear of Heterosexist Violence. Presented at The American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting: Criminology at the Intersections of Oppression (19-22 November), San Francisco, California.
- Kirkman, L. & Fox, C. (2014). A Case for Sexual Health Policy for Older Adults to Support Healthy Aging. Presented at Aging and Society: Fourth Inter-Disciplinary Conference (7-8 November), Manchester, United Kingdom.
- Harding, C & Fox. C. (2013). It's Not About "Freudian Couches and Personality Changing Drugs": An Investigation into Men's Mental Health Help-Seeking Enablers. Presented at 23rd Annual The Mental Health Services Conferences Inc of Australia and New Zealand (TheMHS) (20-23 August), Melbourne, Australia.
- Fox, C.A. (2013). *Psychosocial Aspects of Sexual Rehabilitation* (Invited Speaker). Presented at the World Prostate Cancer Congress (6-10 August), Melbourne, Australia.
- Fox, C.A. (2013). *Introducing Sex Therapy to the Consultation* (Invited Speaker). Presented at the World Prostate Cancer Congress (6-10 August), Melbourne, Australia.
- Asquith, NL & Fox, C. (2013). 'Dishonourable' Crime: Intrafamilial Hate Crime against Gay Men & Lesbians. The British Society of Criminology Conference 2013 (2-4 July), University of Wolverhamptom.
- Asquith, NL & Fox, C. (2012). *Fear of Heterosexism: Preliminary Analysis of Be Proud Tasmania*. Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology Conference (November 27-29), University of Auckland.
- Mulcare, H., Fox, C., Scholfield, P. (2011). "A bit scared to know too much, but wanting to know at the same time": A qualitative study on the information needs in people with lung cancer. Poster presented at International Psycho-Oncology Society Conference, (October 18-20), Antalya, Turkey.
- Pitt, S.L. & Fox, C.A. (2011). *Performative Masculinity: A New Theory on Masculinity*. First Global Conference on Femininity and Masculinity: A Gender and Sexuality Project, (May 16-18), Warsaw, Poland.

Conferences (Refereed) (Cont'd)

- Hyett, N. & Fox, C. (2011). *The Transtheoretical Model in Alcohol and Other Drug Services: Is it best practice?* Paper presented at 2011 VAADA Conference, (February 17-18), Melbourne, Australia.
- Fox, C.A., Moore, K., Dickson-Swift, V, & Willis, J. (2010). Knowledge and attitudes of HPV and HPV vaccination among a sample of young rural women. Paper presented at Australasian Sexual Health Conference, (October 18-20), Sydney, Australia.
- Dickson-Swift, V., Willis, J., Fox, C., & Marshall, K. (2010) *"I've had a course of antibiotics. I mean would that help?"* What young rural people don't know about HPV and HPV Vaccine. Poster presented at Australasian Sexual Health Conference, (October 18-20), Sydney, Australia.
- Dickson-Swift, V., Marshall, K., Fox, C., & Willis, J. (2010). *Keeping the regional workforce healthy: Case studies of workplace health initiatives in the Loddon Mallee region.* Paper presented at Rural Health Conference: Health at the Heart of the Community (21-23 April), Ballarat, Australia.
- Fox, C.A. (2009). *Sizing up the man: The importance of the penis.* Paper presented at the World Congress on Men's Health, (October 9-11), Vienna, Austria
- Pitt, S.L., & Fox, C.A. (2009). *Gay Men's Masculinity and Mental Health Help-Seeking Pathways*. Paper presented at the World Congress on Men's Health, (October 9-11), Vienna, Austria
- Fox, C. (2006). Genitalising Body Image: Pop Cultural Messages and the Role of the large Penis in Men's Identity Construction. Paper presented at Thinking Gender - The NEXT Generation (June 20 -22), Leeds, United Kingdom.
- Fox, C. (2006). *It's Hate and Intolerance Not Fear*! Paper presented at the Hetero Factory, (June 13 15) Norrkoping, Sweden.
- Fox, C. (2006). Sizing up the Man: How Important is Penis Size to Men. Paper presented at the 8th Congress of the European Federation of Sexology, (June 4 8), Prague, Czech Republic.
- Fox, C. (2006). The Penis in Words. Facilitated poster presented at the 8th Congress of the European Federation of Sexology, (June 4 – 8), Prague, Czech Republic.
- Fox, C., Pitts, M., Willis, J., & Anderson, J. (2005). What do gay men know about anal cancer and HPV? Poster presented at the Australian Sexual Health Conference (22-24 August), Hobart, Australia.
- Fox, C.A., & Fawkner, H.J. (2005). *Penis size: Not just a gay man's fetish.* Paper presented at the 40th Annual Australian Psychological Society Conference (Sept 28 October 2), Melbourne, Australia.
- Fox, C.A., & Fawkner, H.J. (2004). Sizing up the man: A qualitative exploration of the importance of penis size to men. Paper presented at the National Sexology Conference (December 4 5), Sydney, Australia.
- Fox, C.A., & Fawkner, H.J. (2004). *The penis in words*. Poster presented at the National Sexology Conference (December 4 5), Sydney, Australia.
- Wylie, L., & Fox, C.A. (2002). *The attrition of a rural workforce: Why they go.* Paper presented at the Fifth WONCA World Conference on Rural Health (30 April 3 May), Melbourne, Australia.
- Fox, C., Brown, K.L., & Archbold, A. (2002). The Centre for Rural and Regional Health: A response of a regional university to the health needs of rural and regional Western Victoria. Poster presented at the Fifth WONCA World Conference on Rural Health (30 April – 3 May), Melbourne, Australia.
- Fox, C., & McLaren, S. (2002). When playing with our balls: Predicting men's self-examination behaviour.
 Facilitated poster presentation at the 2nd World Conference on Men's Health (25-27 October), Vienna, Austria.

Conferences (Non-Refereed)

- Fox, C. (2008). Genitalising Body Image: Pop Cultural Messages and the Role of the large Penis in Men's Identity Construction: A Data Update. Paper presented at Showcasing Evidence in Rural and Regional Health Conference (8 – 12 December), Bendigo, Australia.
- Fox, C. (2008). *It's Hate and Intolerance Not Fear!* Paper presented at Showcasing Evidence in Rural and Regional Health Conference (8 12 December), Bendigo, Australia.
- Blaskett, B., & Fox, C. (2002). A research partnership to foster local community connections. Paper presented at the University of Ballarat Research Conference (6 November), Ballarat, Australia.
- Fox, C.A. (2000). Legal & ethical issues in researching prisoner populations. Poster presented at the 2nd University of Ballarat Research Conference (8 September), Ballarat, Australia.

University Reports & Consultancy Reports

- Asquith, N.L., & Fox, C. (2012). *Be Proud Tasmania*. Hobart: Working It Out, TasCHARD, Tasmanian Gay and Lesbian Rights Group.
- Marshall, K., Dickson-Swift, V., Fox, C. & Willis, J. (2011). *Workplace health promotion final report*. La Trobe Rural Health School, Bendigo.
- Marshall, K., Dickson-Swift, V., Fox, C. & Willis, J. (2011). *Bendigo and Adelaide Bank workplace health promotion report*. La Trobe Rural Health School, Bendigo.
- Marshall, K., Dickson-Swift, V., Fox, C. & Willis, J. (2011). *Jimmy Possum workplace health promotion report*. La Trobe Rural Health School, Bendigo.
- Marshall, K., Dickson-Swift, V., Fox, C. & Willis, J. (2011). Loddon Shire workplace health promotion report. La Trobe Rural Health School, Bendigo.
- Dyson, S., Flood, M., Mitchell, A., & Fox, C. (2007). *Review of Adult Education & Behaviour Change Literature and Evaluation of 2005 Training*. Australian Research Centre in Sex, Health & Society, La Trobe University, Melbourne.
- Dyson, S., & Fox, C. (2007). *Evaluation of the AFL Respectful Behaviours in Sport Training*. The Australian Research Centre in Sex, Health and Society, La Trobe University, Melbourne. Research Report 46 pages.
- Dyson, S. & Fox, C. (2006). *Evaluation of the Shine SA Sexual Health and Relationships (Share) Program 2003 -2005*. Australian Research Centre in Sex, Health & Society, La Trobe University, Melbourne.
- Fox, C.A. (2003). An evaluation of the Wimmerra-Southern Mallee VET Transport Scheme. Centre for Health Research & Practice, University of Ballarat.
- Fox, C.A. (2003). Working through the Maze: An evaluation of the Separation Resource Service, Child & Family Services, Ballarat. Centre for Health Research & Practice, University of Ballarat.
- Fox, C.A. & Molloy, M. (2002). *PIPES: Rural youth suicide.* Ballarat, Australia: Centre for Rural & Regional Health, University of Ballarat.
- Fox, C.A. & Masinskas, B. (2002). ZOOM: Out and about and making it: Developing a curriculum for young people leaving care. (A project report.) Ballarat, Australia: Centre for Rural & Regional Health, University of Ballarat.
- Fox, C.A., de Boers, A., Murphy, A. (2001). *The meaning and experience of the '10-k' program: An evaluation of the pilot program.* Ballarat, Australia: Centre for Rural & Regional Health, University of Ballarat.

University Reports & Consultancy Reports

- Fox, C.A. (2001). Darley Neighbourhood House & Adult Learning Centre: A needs analysis of house users & members of the community. Ballarat, Australia: Centre for Rural & Regional Health, University of Ballarat.
- Fox, C.A. (2001). *Meredith Community House: A needs analysis of house users & members of the community.* Ballarat, Australia: Centre for Rural & Regional Health, University of Ballarat.
- Fox, C.A. (2001). Haddon Community House: A needs analysis of house users & members of the community. Ballarat, Australia: Centre for Rural & Regional Health, University of Ballarat.
- Fox, C.A. (2001). Ballan Community House & Adult Learning Centre: A needs analysis of house users & members of the community. Ballarat, Australia: Centre for Rural & Regional Health, University of Ballarat.

Research Theses

Fox, C.A. (2012). Sizing up the man: The relationship between penis size and body image. Thesis for PhD. Australian Research Centre in Sex Health & Society and La Trobe Rural Health School, La Trobe University, Melbourne, Australia.

Supervisors: Dr Jon Willis & Professor Marian Pitts (and Dr Helen Fawkner)

- Fox, C.A. (2002). When playing with our balls is okay: Knowledge and attitudes to testicular cancer and testicular self-examination as predictors of self-examination in Australian men. Thesis for B.A. (Hons). Ballarat, Australia: University of Ballarat.
 Supervisor: Dr Suzanne McLaren
- Fox, C.A. (2000). The prevalence of hepatitis C and HIV in Langi Kal Kal and Ararat prisons: A reflection of the research experience. Research Report for Social Inquiry: Research Methods. Ballarat, Australia: University of Ballarat.

Supervisor: Dr Beverley Blaskett

GRANTS, TENDERS & FUNDING

 Fox, C.A. & Asquith, N.L.. Champions for Change Training Curriculum, Working It Out (Tasmania) \$20,000.00
 Curriculum Development – Counselling Stream, Masters of HIV,STIs and Sexual Health, STI Research Centre (STIRC), University of Sydney. \$5,880.00
 Curriculum Development – Executive Short Course on Prevention of Violence Against Women VicHealth. \$15,000.00
 Fox, C.A. & Asquith, N.L. . *GLBTQ Experiences of Discrimination and Prejudice,* Working It Out (Tasmania) Be Proud Tasmania Consortium. \$20,000.00
 Fox, C.A. & Dickson-Swift, V. *Case Studies in Workplace Health Project.* Public Health Branch, Department of Health, Melbourne, Victoria. \$60,000.00

GRANTS, TENDERS & FUNDING (Cont'd)

2008	Dickson-Swift, V.A., Willis, J.M., Pitts, M.K., & Fox, C.A. What do Young Rural People Know About Human Papillomavirus (HPV)? Young Rural Victorian's Knowledge and Experience of Gardisil Vaccination and HPV. Faculty Grant, Faculty of Health Sciences, La Trobe University. \$26, 152.00
	Data Analysis and Reporting on Evaluation of Respect & Responsibility Training. Australian Football League, Melbourne Australia. \$20,000.00
	A Predictive Model for 3G Sports Viewing Uptate: An international perspective. Active Sports Marketing, Melbourne Australia. \$15,000.00
2007	Development of Online teaching Unit ("Healthy Communities") for the graduate program in Ageing & Social Planning. School of Sociology & Social Work, University of Tasmania. \$3,500.00
2006	Dyson, S., Fox, C., Mitchell, A., & Flood, M. Evaluation of AFL Sexual Assault – Respectful Behaviours in Sport Program. \$79,999.33
	Post-Graduate Support Grant. Faculty of Health Sciences, La Trobe University. \$400.00
2005-2007	JANA Youth Mentor Program. JANA Ballarat, Victoria. Training Consultancy. \$15,000.00
2004	Post-Graduate Support Grant. Faculty of Health Sciences, La Trobe University. \$300.00
	Development of predictive model for mobile telephone sports viewing use and conversion. Australian Sports Marketing, Melbourne, Victoria. \$15,000.00
2002	Development of a Community Engagement Strategy for 2002-2003 Community Health Plan. Central Highlands Primary Care Partnership, Ballarat, Victoria. \$7,500.00
	Community Needs Analysis for the Community House, focusing on education & training needs in the rural district of Beaufort. Beaufort Community House & Adult Learning Centre, Beaufort, Victoria. \$10,000.00
2001	Evaluation of VET Transport Scheme. Wimmera/Southern Mallee Local Learning & Employment Network. \$10,000.00
	Evaluation of VET Transport Scheme. Victorian Office of Youth. \$5,000.00
	Evaluation of Separation Resource Service. Child & Family Services, Ballarat. \$10,000.00
	Development & Delivery of Community Social Research Training Package. Strengthening Goldfields Committee. \$5,000.00
	Fox, C.A., Brown, K.L., McDonald, J., & Blaskett, B. <i>Capacity Building and Informal Leadership Approaches for Strengthening Communities & Families.</i> University of Ballarat Research Grant. \$9,980.72
	Fox, C.A., Brown, K.L., McDonald, J., & Blaskett, B. <i>Capacity Building and Informal Leadership Approaches for Strengthening Communities & Families.</i> City of Ballarat. \$3,000.00
	Fox, C.A. & Brown, K.L. (& Child & Family Services, Ballarat). <i>Leaving Care Initiative.</i> Development of a Life Skills Education Package. Department of Human Services, \$58,925.68
	Development of Community Profile & Community Development Plan. Central Highlands Community House Cluster. \$50,000.00
	Rural Youth Suicide Forum. Department of Human Services, Policy & Planning. \$22,000.00

.

GRANTS, TENDERS & FUNDING (Cont'd)

Development of In-Home-Carer (Adolescent Community Placements) Recruitment Package. Child & Family Service, Ballarat, Victoria. \$5,000.00
Face to face counselling needs analysis & implementation model. Lifeline Ballarat, Victoria. \$5,000.00
Murphy, A., & Fox, C.A Evaluation of 10-K Program. Ballarat High School. \$3,442.83
Marketing & Needs Analysis. Central Highlands Community House Cluster. \$20,000.00

SUPERVISION EXPERIENCE

2023 –	Dr Jason Mitchell (Doctor of Philosophy), College of Medicine, Nursing and Health Sciences, Fiji National University.
	Thesis: Sexual health and Wellbeing in Fiji
2022 –	Mx Kiara Fraser (Doctor of Philosophy), Westmead Clinical School, Faculty of Medicine and Health, University of Sydney.
	Thesis: Measuring the Fear of Cissexism and Cisgenderism amongst an Australian Community Sample
2021 – 2022	Ms Federica Zamboni (MSci in Med – Advanced), Westmead Clinical School, Faculty of Medicine and Health, University of Sydney.
	Thesis: The psychosexual and psychosocial information needs of people receiving a genital herpes diagnosis
	Ms Jessica Gunawan (MSci in Med – Advanced), Westmead Clinical School, Faculty of Medicine and Health, University of Sydney.
	Thesis: Enhancing opportunities for sexuality assessment within initial mental health assessments: barriers and enablers for psychiatric registrars.
	Dr Swaminathan Balasubramanian (MMed – Advanced), Westmead Clinical School, Faculty of Medicine and Health, University of Sydney.
	Thesis: Creating a survey instrument to measure health practitioner attitudes and values towards problematic sexual behaviours
	Ms Katie Murrel-Orgill (MSci in Med – Advanced), Westmead Clinical School, Faculty of Medicine and Health, University of Sydney.
	Thesis: Coming Out Kink
2021	Mx Kiara Fraser (MSci in Med – Advanced), Westmead Clinical School, Faculty of Medicine and Health, University of Sydney.
	Thesis: The Relationship between Fear of Heterosexism, Psychological Well-being and Protective Factors in the LGBTQA community.
2018 – 2021	Dr Watcharaphol Alexandre Kamnerdsiri (Doctor of Philosophy), Department of Psychiatry & Institute of Sexology, First Faculty of Medicine, Charles University, Prague, Czech Republic
	Thesis: Sexuality in a Sample of Czech Men

SUPERVISION EXPERIENCE

2018 – 2020	Mr Christopher Brett-Renes (Doctor of Philosophy), Westmead Clinical School, Faculty of Medicine and Health, University of Sydney.
	Thesis: <i>#ucantsitwithus: Perceptions of stigma, coping and the changing HIV landscape</i> (Withdrew for work commitments)
2017 – 2019	Mr Jordan Colless (MD Research Project), Westmead Clinical School, Faculty of Medicine and Health, University of Sydney.
	Thesis: Sex Therapy in Australia: An Industry Profile
	Ms Suel Lee (MD Research Project), Westmead Clinical School, Faculty of Medicine and Health, University of Sydney.
	Thesis: Vaginismus: Best Practice in Psychosexual Therapy: A Critical Review
	Ms Jenny Wei (MD Research Project), Westmead Clinical School, Faculty of Medicine and Health, University of Sydney.
	Thesis: Delayed Ejaculation: Best Practice in Psychosexual Therapy: A Critical Review
2015 – 2020	Ms Jane Keany (Master of Philosophy), Westmead Clinical School, Faculty of Medicine and Health, University of Sydney.
	Thesis: Male Partners' Experiences of Endometriosis
2010 – 2014	Ms Linda Kirkman (Doctor of Philosophy; Co-Supervisor), La Trobe Rural Health School, La Trobe University.
	Thesis: Baby-Boomers, Friends with Benefits and Sexual Health Promotion.
2011 – 2013	Ms Maureen Lockhart (Master of Health Science), La Trobe Rural Health School (Dept. Health & Environment), La Trobe University
	Thesis: Power, Control and Citizenship: An Analysis of Health Promotion Campaigns
2011	Ms Karen Ryall (Master of Health Science), School of Public Health (Dept. of Health & Environment) La Trobe University
	Thesis: Evaluation and User-Profiling of the Mental Health Script Program
2010	Ms Kerry Gamble (Master of Health Science; Co-Supervisor, Stats Consultant), School of Public Health (Dept. of Health & Environment) La Trobe University
	Thesis: Bullying Experience of Nurses: A Comparison of Private and Public Hospitals
	Ms Jennifer Reeves (Master of Education (Research); Co-Superivsor; Statistics Consultant), School of Education, La Trobe University
	Thesis: Academic Skills Acquisition of First Year University Students
2009	Bethany Maher (B.Public Health Honours Student; Principal Supervisor), School of Public Health (Dept. of Health & Environment), La Trobe University
	Thesis: Young Women's Body Image
2008 – 2010	Ms Julie Priest (Master of Health Science; Principal Supervisor), School of Public Health (Dept. of Health & Environment) La Trobe University
	Thesis: Nursing the Spirit: The Place of Spiritual Health Care in Nursing
2008	Ms Anne Forden (Master of Health Science ; Co-Supervisor), School of Public Health (Dept. of Health & Environment), La Trobe University
	Thesis: Are Australian Federal Policies that Encourage and Support Physical Activity Throughout the Life Cycle Useful to Frail Older People?
2007	Ms Susan Pitt (B.A. Honours), School of Sociology & Social Work, University of Tasmania

Thesis: Gay Men's Construction of Masculinity & Health Seeking Behaviour2002Ms Lynda Wylie (Co-Supervisor – Capstone [3rd year] Thesis), School of Behavioural & Social
Sciences & Humanities, University of Ballarat
Thesis: An Analysis of Workforce Attrition of Community House Coordinators in the Central
Highlands

TEACHING and LEARNING EXPERIENCE

Competencies

Curriculum development and innovation – Classroom, Adult ed., Professional development, Enquiry-based learning, Problem-based learning

Teaching & learning design – Lectures, Tutorials, F2F, Online, Flexible, Distance ed, Seminars and Workshops

Course administration – Post-graduate, Higher degree coordination

Unit/Subject Coordination – Postgraduate, Undergraduate, TAFE/VET

Discipline Expertise / Knowledge Expert

Sexual Health Counselling/Psychosexual Therapy (incl. sexual dys/function, sexual & gender diversity, sexual health)

Research Methodology – Mixed-methodology; Quantitative; Qualitative; Statistics; Applied; Evaluation; Research Design, Scale development/psychometrics

Public Health

Counselling

Health Promotion (incl. Health Ed.)

Sociology – Health; Social Theory, Gender and Sexuality; Social Inequalities; Bodies

Social and Health Policy (incl. sexual health policy, sexual rights)

Psychology - General; Health; Social; Groups

Teaching and Learning Career Development

2012 – Current	Senior Lecturer in Sexual Health (Sexology) Pathway Coordinator – Psychosexual Therapy (Master of Science in Medicine & Master of Medicine), Westmead Clinical School, Sydney Medical School, Faculty of Medicine and Health,
	University of Sydney
2011	Senior Lecturer, S chool of Health Sciences (Department of Psychology), University of Ballarat, Victoria.
2008 – 2011	Senior Lecturer (Level C) (from 2010)
	Post Graduate Course Coordinator (Department of Public Health & Environment)
	Foundation Higher Degree & Research Coordinator (2010) – La Trobe Rural Health School
	Department of Health & Environment, La Trobe Rural Health School, Faculty of Health Sciences, La Trobe University, Victoria
2007	Lecturer, Department of Sociology & Social Work, University of Tasmania, Launceston
2005 - 2008	Lecturer, Department of Political Science, Sociology & Criminology, University of Melbourne, Victoria.
2002 – 2004	TAFE Teacher, School of Human Services, School of Mines & Industries (TAFE), University of Ballarat.
2000 – 2002	Associate Lecturer, School of Behavioural & Social Sciences & Humanities, University of Ballarat, Victoria.

REFEREES

Available on request